
 

 

 
 
 
31 March 2025 
 

Information Rights & Compliance Team 
99 Waverley Road 

St Albans 
Hertfordshire 

AL3 5TL 
 

Tel:  01727 804227 
Email: Hpft.foi@nhs.net 

 
Our Ref: FOI/05611 

 
 
 
Thank you for your request concerning print contract. 
 
Your request has been considered and processed in accordance with the requirements of the Freedom 
of Information (FOI) Act 2000. 
 
I would be grateful if you could help in answering our request for information regarding any 
current office print procurement contracts your organisation may hold. 
 
1. Do you have a print contract for your general office printers or multi-functional devices 

(MFDs), if so, please provide the name of the contract provider? 
This information is already in the public domain1 . Please follow this link to a previously published 
response. (FOI 3278) 
 

2. Please confirm the start and end date of each contract named in question 1. 
Please follow this link to a previously published response. (FOI 5079) 
 

3. Please confirm the end date of any extension periods for each contract named in question 1. 
Please follow the link provided under question 2. 
 

4. When do you intend to start re-tendering for each contract named in question 1.   
   Please follow the link provided under question 2. 
 

5. How many printers and MFDs are deployed across your organisation? 
Please follow the link provided under question 1. 
 

6. What is your annual output (print and copy) volume (mono and colour) and spend? 
Please follow the link provided under question 1. 

 
7.  Who is the person(s) within your organisation responsible for these contract(s)? please 
provide their role/title and contact details? 
 

Ultimately our Chief Information Officer ,Hakan Akozek has this responsibility. 
 
Should you require further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Please find enclosed an information sheet regarding copyright protection and the Trust’s complaints 
procedure in the event that you are not satisfied with the response. 
 

 
1  Section 21 – Information is available through other means. 

mailto:Hpft.foi@nhs.net
https://www.hpft.nhs.uk/media/4127/2019-08-12-3278-disclosure-log-final-response-sas.pdf
https://www.hpft.nhs.uk/media/7372/2024-04-08-5079-disclosure-log-final-response.pdf
https://www.hpft.nhs.uk/about-us/our-board-of-directors/hakan-akozek/


Yours sincerely 
 
Deborah Anthony 
Deborah Anthony 
Information Rights Officer 
 
Enc: Copyright Protection and Complaints Procedure Information Leaflet. 
 
If you would like to complete a short survey in relation to your Freedom of Information request please click here. 
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